Minutes of the meeting of a meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 14th January 2020 in the Sports Pavilion.

Present:- Parish Councillors Peirson (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Huntsman, Jeffrey, Lindsay, Sutcliffe and Wardale.

0 members of the public.

8.15pm ERY Cllr Gateshill for part of the meeting

Clerk - J.Wardale

01/20/88 Apologies for absence

Cllr Dickinson and ERY Cllr Greenwood

01/20/89 Declarations of Interest

Cllr Peirson for allotment rent

01/20/90 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 10th December 2019 were agreed and signed as a complete record.

01/20/91 Privacy Resolution

No public or press present therefore not relevant.

01/20/92 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Flooding Issues Site Visit

This had taken place with ERYC after the last meeting.

The levels at back of bund on Canada Drive had been identified as an issue and would be addressed.

The North Drain had been cleaned out recently. ERYC confirmed that Yorkshire Water was responsible for the piped part of the drain and that the overflowing of sewers around the village are also the responsibility of Yorkshire Water.

They suggested that the Parish Council should put pressure on Yorkshire Water to address these issues.

The flooding on The Meadows side of the village was also discussed, but there is no funding available at the moment. Also, due to the small number of properties that would be affected this would be low priority.

It had been agreed to send ERYC a copy of the report done after the 2007 flooding.

Resolved – to complain about state of sewage system to Yorkshire Water and query why they had not objected to the new development and send a copy of the flood report to ERYC.

War Memorial Grant

This has now been received and £1200 paid into the PC account. The completion paperwork has been returned.

The condition of the Memorial needs to be updated on the War Memorial Trust website.

The Friends of St Michael had indicated that they were happy to donate £400 towards the cost of the refurbishment.

Resolved – to contact Mr Smith to see if he can put the update on the War Memorials Trust website and write to Mr Woodhead, Treasurer of the Friends of St Michaels, about the donation.

Bishop Burton Road Footpath

Bishop Burton Parish Council had been sent information about the proposed footpath and they are meeting shortly.

Resolved – to await a response.

RDPE Growth Programme Funding

The Programme had been contacted and asked about the two projects suggested last month – a footbridge over B1248 at the Hudson Way and the possible footpath to Bishop Burton. They felt that neither project fits their criteria.

Resolved – to continue with Expression of Interest for the smaller scale Bishop Burton footpath application, using the information from the TROD application.

Trees on Main Street

ERYC had responded that Yorkshire Water had trimmed the trees near to the Pumping Station. They had also inspected the large ash trees and felt that they were in good condition, but they would continue to monitor them.

Resolved – to inform the resident who complained and await a response.

Nature Walk

£3500 grant funding from Betty's has been obtained. Bishop Burton College students are pulling together plans but they have not been finalised yet.

Tables and chairs

Cllr Wardale asked about getting replacement tables and chairs for the Lounge at the Pavilion.

Resolved – to wait until financial position is clearer.

01/20/93 ERYC Matters

(a) Highway Matters

The muddy condition of Bishop Burton Road both outside the new development and outside the village was discussed. A road cleaner had been seen on the area next to the new development.

Resolved – Cllr Wardale agreed to check the road and report to ERYC if necessary.

(b) Precept 2020/21

The budget was discussed.

As the result of the appeal was not known, ERYC had been approached and confirmed that they would be prepared to lend funds on the Precept 2021/22 if they were required later in the year.

In the light of this, there was a discussion about the level of precept and any further legal costs that might be incurred.

Resolved – to set the precept at £30,000 and inform the residents of the reasons for the decision, if there are no legal implications involved.

01/20/94 Accounts for payment

The following payments were agreed:-

J.Wardale	Salary & expenses Dec	£ 364.38
DC Byas	Entertainment Christmas Lights	£ 80.00
Eon	Sfield Approach Road Lights	£ 59.63
Cllr Baker	Bird boxes SFMC	£ 108.00
Eon	Pond direct debit December	£ 8.59
	Pond direct debit January	£ 9.38
J. Birch	Chocolate for Santa	£ 29.86
Cllr Peirson	Expenses for Christmas Lights	£ 241.33

01/20/95 <u>Correspondence received</u>

Register of Electors update

Hornsea Phase 4 Consultation Summary Report

01/20/96 Pond

Still awaiting news of whether the case will go to appeal.

01/20/97 Parish Council Committees

Allotment rent

Funds received from rent this year were £345 and the water charges so far this year were £120, with one more bill to be paid.

Resolved – to set the rent at £15 per plot for 2020.

Planning documents

Resolved – to write to ERYC about previous applications in the archives.

Planning applications received

<u>Erection of up to 37 dwellings on land east of Canada Drive</u> – amended plans and statement

ERYC had confirmed that the PC objections already submitted would apply to this application.

Canada Drive application response to comments on visibility splay surveys Mr Forsey from Highways at ERYC had responded that he agreed that the visibility from the access point onto Main Street was not adequate.

He did feel that the other access onto Canada Drive was adequate and in line with the requirements for a street with a speed limit of 30mph.

<u>Erection of extensions and other alterations at Cedar Grange, Main Street.</u>
There was a discussion about further demands on the sewage system by the extra accommodation.

Resolved – object on the continued concerns about the sewage system.

01/20/98 Sportsfield Management Committee

Changing Rooms Refurbishment

Three quotations have been received for the work.

The funding applications are being prepared with a £5600+ grant application to ERYC, £29,000+ to Sport England and a contribution from the SFMC and other sources up to £4000. £2000 would come from the SFMC and a there was a request for a contribution from the PC.

There was a discussion about the new refurbishment and how the new changing rooms would encourage female teams to use the facilities. Cllr Baker discussed the current lack of female changing facilities and how they are having to change in their cars in the car park.

Resolved – after a vote it was agreed to contribute £2000 from the Parish Council.

Renewable Energy Project

Information had been received about support for renewable energy projects and there was a discussion about solar panels.

Resolved – it was agreed to investigate further.

01/20/99 Local Council's Association Accreditation Award

Cllr Lindsay wanted to get a committee set up to begin the process of applying for the award. The Clerk and Cllr Wardale had already agreed to help, and Cllr Sutcliffe also offered his services.

Resolved – to arrange a meeting before the February PC meeting.

The meeting ended at 9.30pm.